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Defendant InterDent Service Corporation (“ISC™), by and through its counsel ol record,
Stoel Rives LLP, hereby answers Plaintifl Pocatello Dental Group’s (“Group™) Complaint, 15C
admits, denies and affirmatively allcges as follows:

1. 1SC admits the allegations in paragraph 1.

2. ISC admits that it is a Washington corporation registered as a forcign corporation
in the State of Idaho, that TSC provides services to Group at the Pincridge Mall in Chubbuck,
Tdaho and that 1SC is the successor to GMS Dental Group Management, Inc. (“GMS™), which
subsequently changed its name to Gentle Dental Management, Inc. (“GDMI"), which was later
merged with and into Gentle Dental Service Corporation (“GDSC”). GDSC then changed ils
name to InterDent Service Corporation (“ISC™), which succeeded o all of GMS’s right, title and
interest in and to all of GMS’s assets. Whether 18C is an “indepcndent contractor™ is a legal
conclusion (o which no response to required. To the cxtent not expressly admitted herein, 1SC
denies each and every remaining allegation contained within Paragraph 2.

3. 1SC admits that GMS Dental Group Management, Inc. and Tdaho Dental Group,
P.A., enlered into the Dental Group Management Agreement (“Management Agreement™) on
Qctober 11, 1996. 18C lacks sufficient knowledge or information to form a belicf as to the truih
of the remaining allegalions contained within Paragraph 3 of the Complaint, and on that basis

denics cach and every remaining allegation within said paragraph.

4, ISC admits the allcgations in paragraph 4.
5. ISC admits the allegations in paragraph 5.
6. ISC denies that the Group look actions alleged in paragraph 6 in the best interesls

of patients. TSC admits that Group purported lo enter into a document entitled Dentist’s
Employment Agreemeni (“2003 Employment Agreement”) with Dr. Dwight Romuriell
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(“Romriell”) on August 26, 2003 but denics that said document has any legal force or cftect.
1SC lacks sufficient knowledge or information to form a belicf as to the truth of the remaining
allegations contained within Paragraph 6 of the Complaint, and on that basis denies each and
cvery remaining allegation within said paragraph.

7. In answer to paragraph 7, ISC admits that after purportedly entering into the 2003
Employment Agrecment with Romriell, Group provided a copy of the document to ISC, ISC
admils it informed Group that, pursuant to Article 5.2 of the Management Agreement, the
individual sharcholders did not have authority to enter into employment agrcements unilatcrally
on behalf of Group. 1SC admits there arc five members of the Joint Operations Committee
(“TOC™. Of those members ISC is informed and believes that Drs. Romriell and Ormmond arc
licensed dentists in the state of Idaho.

8. TSC admits only that a fax from Romriell requesting that a JOC mecting be held
was sent (o the wrong address and, consequently, was not responded to by ISC. ISC lacks
sufficient knowtedge or information to form a belief as to the truth of the remaiming allegations
contained within Paragraph 8 of the Complaint, and on that basis denies each and every
allegation within said paragraph. |

9, ISC admits that it wrote to Group on September 8, 2003, The lettcr speaks for
itself. To the extent not cxpressly admitted herein, the allcgations in Paragraph 6 of the
Cotmplaint are denied.

10.  ISC admits that it teceived a letter on September 19, 2003 from James P. Price,
which letter speaks for itsell. ISC further admits that TSC did not respond to the letler because
the matter was pending in United States Bankruptcy Court and advised the Group’s

shareholders’ current counsel of this.
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11. ISC admits that ISC advised five of its employees that their services would no
Jonger be required as of October 11, 2003. [SC denies that these five employees were Romricll’s
staff, They arc employed by ISC. 1SC denies that TMJ is a recognized specially for dentists,
dental assistanis and hygienists. TSC denies that Romriell needs five specially assigned stafll
personnel to “adequately and timely treat his [{ew] patients with carc.” ISC lacks sufficient
knowledge or information to form a beliel as to the truth of the remaining allcgations contained
within Paragraph 11 of the Complaint, and on that basis denies each and every allegation within
said paragraph.

12.  ISC denies that there was any danger of patient abandonment oceurring in
violation of any “professional, ethical and logal obligations.” ISC states that as of October 2003,
Romricll had had six months to notify patients and to make arrangements for their treatment. ISC
lacks sufficient knowledge or information to form a belief as to the truth of the allcgations
contained within Paragraph 12 of the Complaint, and on that basis denies cach and every
allegation within said paragraph.

13. ISC lacks sufficient knowledge or information to form u belief as to the truth of
the allegations contained within Paragraph 13 of the Complaint, and on that basis denics cach
and cvery allegation within said paragraph.

14, Asto Paragraph 14 of the Complaint, [SC admilts that it has responsibility under
the Management Agreement for scheduling patients. 1SC denies that it is refusing to schedule
Romriell’s paticnts for appointments after October 11, 2003, and denics that it 1s canceling
appointments already made. To the extent not expressly admitted herein, the allegations
Paragraph 14 of the Complaint are demied.

15.  18C denies the allcgations in paragraph 135.
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FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(Declaratory Judgment)

16.  With regard to Paragraph 16 of Plaintiff’s Complaint, 1SC reasserts the answers
contained within the foregoing paragraphs as if set forth fully herein.

17.  ISC admits that the Group has an intercst in the Management Agreement. ISC
denics the remaining allegations contained in Paragraph 17 of Plaintiff’s Complaint.

18.  ISC denies the allegations contained in Paragraph 18 of Plaintiff's Complaint.

19, 18C denies the allcgations contained in Paragraph 19 of Plamtiff’s Complaint.

20. ISC denies the allegations contained in Paragraph 20 of Plaintiff’s Complaint.

21.  ISC denies the allegations contained in Paragraph 21 of Plaintiff”s Complaunt.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
(Breach of Contract)

22, With regard to Paragraph 22 of Plaintiff's Complaint, ISC reasserts the answers
contained within the foregoing paragraphs as if set forth fully herein.

23. ISC denies the allegations contained in Paragraph 23 of Plaintift’s Complaint.

24.  ISC admits that it has obligations under the Management Agreement, which
speaks for itsell. ISC denies the remaining allegalions contained in Paragraph 24 of Plaintiff's
Complaint.

25, ISC denies the allegations contained in Paragraph 25 of Plaintiff’s Complaint.

26.  ISC denics the allegations contained in Paragraph 26 of Plaintiff’s Complaimt.

27.  I8C denies the allegations contained in Paragraph 27 of Plaintiff's Complaint.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(Injunctive Relief)

28. With regard to Paragraph 28 of Plaintiff’s Complaint, ISC reasserts the answers
contained within the foregoing paragraphs as if set lorth fully hereimn.
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29, ISC denies the allegations contained in Paragraph 29 of Plaintiff’s Complaint.
30, ISC denics the allegations contained in Paragraph 30 ol Plaintiff’s Complaint.
31.  1SC denies the allegations contained in Paragraph 31 of Plaimtif’s Complaint.

FOURTH CAUSE O ACTION
(Additional Breaches of Contract)

32.  ISC admits the allegations contained in Paragraph 32 of Plaintiff’'s Complaint.

33, ISC admits the allcgations contained in Paragraph 33 of Plaintiff’s Complaint.

34, 1SC denics the allegations contained in Paragraph 34 of Plaintiff's Complaint.

35.  1SC denies the allepations contained in Paragraph 35 of Plaintiff”s Complaint.

RESPONSE TO “REQUEST FOR ATTORNEYS FEES”

36.  With regard to Paragraph 36 of Plaintiff's Complaint, [SC reasserts the answers
contained within the foregoing paragraphs as if set forth fully herein.

37, 1SC admits certain Group shareholders have retained the services of Cooper &
Larsen, Chartered, to prosccute this action on their behalf. [SC denies the allcgation that Group
ig entitled 1o recover attorney fees.

RESPONSE TO “DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL”

ISC expressly rescrves the right 1o object to Group’s demand for a jury trial because

Plaintifl may not be entitled to a trial by jury on all claims or issucs in this action.
AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

Unless otherwise specified, ISC asserts the following affirmative defenses to Plaintiff's

entire Complaint and each and every action purporiedly stated theremn.

First Affirmative Dcfense

The Complaini fails to state causes of action upon which relief may be granted on any of

Plaintiff's alleged claims for relief.
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Second Affirmative Defense

Plainti{t lacks standing.

Third Affirmative Defense

Plaintills claims are barred by the applicable statute of limitations.

Fourth Affirmative Defense

Plainti{l's claims are barred by the doctrine of unclean hands.

Fifth Affirmative Defense

PlaintifT has failed o adequately mitigate its damages, if any.

Sixth Affirmative Defense

—tiki—

Plaintiff has waived, or is estopped from asserting, all claims set forth in the Complaint.

Seventh Affirmative Defense

Plaintiff has failed to salisfy ccrtain contractual prerequisites.

Eighth Affirmative Defense

Plaintif"s claims are barred by its prior matcrial breaches of the Management
Agreement.

Ninth Affirmative Defense

Plaintiff breached the covenant of good faith and fair dealing and interfered with and
frustrated [SC’s ability to perform dutics and obligations under the Management Agrcement.

Tenth Affirmative Defense

Damages sustained by Plaintiff arc the result of independent, intcrvening and/or
superceding causes, including but not limited to acts and omissions of Plaintiff, counterclaim

defendants or third parties.
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Eleventh Affirmative Defense

Any breaches of the Management Agreement by ISC were not breaches of material terms
of the Management Agrcement.

Twelfth Affirmative Defense

Plaintiff"s claims are barred by the doctrine of res judicata, collateral estoppel and 1ssuc
preclusion.

Thirtecenth Affirmative Defense

Plaintiff's claims are barred by the orders issued in /n re InterDent Services Corporation,
U.S. Bankrupley Court for the Central District of California, Case No. 03-13454.

Fourteenth Affirmative Defense

Plaintif1”s claims are barred by 11 U.S.C.A. § 1141.

Fifteenth Affirmative Defense

Plainti{f’s claims are barred by the doctrine of ratification,

Sixtecnth Affirmative Defense

Plaintiff's claims are barred by the doctrine of mutual mistake.

Seventeenth Affirmative Defense

Plaintiff's claims are barred by the doctrine of unilateral mistake.

Eightecnth Affirmative Defense

Some or all of Plaintiff's claims are barred by the doctrine of impossibility of
performance and/or frustration of purposc.
JURY DEMAND

ISC demands trial by jury on each and every issue so triable.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, ISC requests judgment against plaintiff and that

1. Plaintiff take nothing;
2. The Court dismiss the Complaint 1n its cntirety;
3. Defendant be awarded its costs, disbursements, expenses, and cxpert witness [ecs

incurred in defending this lawsuit, including appropriate and reasonable attorney’s fees, as
allowed by applicable law, including but not limited to Article 10.5 of the Management
Agreement, Idaho Code § 12-120 and Idaho Code § 12-121; and

4, The Court shall award such other and further relief as 1t deems just and proper.

COUNTERCLAIM BY DEFENDANT/COUNTERCLAIMANT

1.
Comes now counlerclaimant ISC and pursuant to Rule 13(a) of the Federal Rules ol Civil

Procedure, states its counterclaims against counterclaim defendants as follows:

PARTIES, JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2,

1SC is, and was at all times relevant herein, a Washington corporation registered as a
foreign corporalion in the State of Idaho.

3.

Group is an Idaho professional corporation, which, at all times relevant {o this action, had
its principal place of business in Chubbuck, Idaho. Group transacts business, in among other
placcs, the State of Idaho.

4.

Dwight (i. Romriell (“Romriell”) is an individual who is a resident of, and at all relevant
times (o this action tesided in, the State of Idaho.
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5.
Larry Misner (“Misner”) is an individual who is a resident of, and at all relevant times to
this action resided in, the State of Idaho.
6.
Upon information and belief, Porter Sutton (“Sutton™) is an individual who is a resident
of, and at all relevant times to this action resided in, the State of Idaho.
7.
Upon information and belief, Ermest Sutton (“E.Sutton™) is an individuai who is a
resident of, and at all relevant times to this action resided in, the Slate of Idaho.
8.
Upon information and beliel, Gregory Romriell (“G.Romriell”) is an individual who i3 a
resident of, and atl all relevant times to this action resided in, the Statc of Idaho.
9.
Upon information and belief, Errol Ormond (“Ormond”} is an individual who is a
resident of, and at all relevant times lo this action resided n, the State of Idaho.
10.
Upon information and belief, Arnold Goodliffe (“Goodliffe”) is an individual who is a
resident of, and at all relevant times to this action resided in, the State of ldaho.
11.
Subject Matter Jurisdiction for this Counterclaim is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1332. The

amount in controversy between the parties is in excess of $75,000.
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12.

Venue for this Counterclaim is appropriate under 28 U.8.C. § 1391 and D. 1daho L. Civ.

R.31.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

The Acquisition
13.
ISC is in the business of providing or arranging for management scrvices, facilitics,
equipment, and certain personnel necessary for the operation of dental practices.

14.

In October 1996, GMS Dental Group Management, ne. (“GMS”) acquired (the
“Acquisition™) all of the nonprofessional assets of the dental practice presently conducted by
plaintiff Pocatello Dental Group P.C., formerly known as Idaho Dental Group P.C. (the
“Group”), in cxchange for payment of $2.8 million in cash and stock to the shareholders of the
Group, including L.R. Misner, Jr., Porler Sutton, Emest Sutton, Gregory Romriell, Dwight
Romriell, Frrol Ormond, and Amold Goodliffe.

The Management Agreement
15.

In connection with and as a material part of the consideration for the Acquisition, the
Group entercd into a Management Agreement with GMS dated October 11, 1996, (the
“Management Agreemcnt”), attached hercto as Exhibit 1.

16.
The term of the Management Agreement is 40 years from the effective date of the

Management Agreement.
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17.

GMS subsequently changed its name to Gentle Dental Management, Inc. (“GDMI").
GDMI was later merged with and into Gentle Dental Service Corporation (“GDSC”). GDSC
then changed its name to InterDent Service Corporation (“TSC), which succeeded to all of
GMS’s right, title and interest in and to all of GMS’s asscts, including GMS’s right, title and
interesi in and to the Management Agreement.

18.

ISC provides management services, facilitics and equipment to the Group pursuant to the
terms of the Management Agreement. ISC has satisfied its obligations under the Management
Agreement.

19,

Under the Management Agreement, the Group is responsible for all aspecls of the
practice of dentistry and delivery of dental services. In return for their services, the Group
shareholder dentists receive 38 or 39 percent of their net collections regardless of the amount of
overhead or liabilities incurred by the Group.

20.

Unlike the Group dentists, who enjoy a fixed percentage of collections, TSC profits under
the Management Agreement only il the remaining 61 or 62 percent of net collections excesds the
overheads and liabilities of the Group.

21,

Under the Manapement Agreement, Group provides dental services lo Beneficlaries and

to Group Patients through arrangements with licensed individuals (“Providers™). Such

arrangements may include contracts (“Employment Agrcements™) with dentist employses
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(collectively “Employcc Providers”) and agreements (“Provider Subcontracts™) with independent
contractor dentists and non-dentisi providers of various dental carc services (collectively
“Subcontract Providers™).

22,

Under 5.2(b) of the Management Agreement, Group is prohibited from negotiating or
exceuting any Providef Subcontract, Employment Agreement, or any amendment thercto, or
terminating any Provider Subcontract or Employment Agreement without the approval of the
Joint Operations Commitiee (“JOC™).

23.

ISC, Group and the members of the JOC are tequired to diligently pursue any preliminary

activilies that are necessary to allow the JOC to take an action.
24.

In violation of dutics owed (o ISC, Group has made hiring decisions that are unnecessary

for the efficient and effective operation of the Practice. Asa result, ISC has been damaged.
25,

The Management Agreement govemns, including, without limitation, all professional,
administrative and technical services, markcting, contracting, case management, ancillary dental
setvices, outpaticnt services and dental care facilitics, equipment, supplies and itcms, excepl as
otherwisc specifically provided in the Agreement. Group’s Employment Agreements are
required to encompass substantially all such activities of Employee Providers and are requircd to
provide that all revenues derived from such activities (and not excluded below) arc “Revenues,”

(as that term is defined in the Managemcnt Agresment).
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26.

Group contractually agreed in Article 2.6(a) of the Management Agrecment, as part of
the Acquisition, to assign, sell, convey, transfer and deliver to ISC all of the nonprotfessional
assets and properties of Group of every kind, character and description, whether tangible,
intangible, real, personal, or mixed, and wherever located, including, but not limited to, ali
Revenues, cash accounts receivable, advances, prepaid expenscs, deposils, equipment and
Improvements.

27.

As part of its responsibilities under the Management Agreement, ISC is required Lo
employ and pay the salaries of all non-Provider personnel necessary for the operation of the
Practice.

28.

Group is required to operate the Practice in accordance with terms of the Annual Budget,

as defined in Article 3.6 of the Management Agreement.
29,

Group is prohibited from using any goods or services provided by ISC undcr the
Management Agreement for any purpose other than the provision of management of dental
services as contemplated by the Management Agreemcent and purposcs incidental thercto,

Relationship Between Group And ISC
30,

The Group dentists have refused to respect the {inancial policy and procedure that has

been established by ISC and, in so doing, have undermined the financial stability of the

contractual relationship created by the Management Agreement.
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31.

For examplc, in the first quarier of 2003 alone, the Group wrotc off over $76,000 1n

dentistry as “professional™ or “courtesy” discount, thereby diverting revenue from ISC.
32.

In a report issued October 14, 2003, the Group’s own consultant noted the disruptive
conduct by the Group, stating that “it appears the Drg have not let go of ownership and handed
things to management. There is & power struggle going on.”

Romriell Resigns from Group
33.

In April 2003, Romriell gave notice he was leaving the Practice, effective October 11,
2003,

ISC Files for Bankruptey
34.

On May 9, 2003, T1SC filed for bankruptcy reorganization under Chapter 11, fn re
InterDent Services Corporation, U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Central District of California
Case No. 03-13494, and obtained an order authorizing it to “operate its business and to perform
its obligations, in the ordinary course of business pursuant to the Management Agrecments with
ihe Professional Corporations. . . .”

35,

In the bankruptcy, the Group dentists made many of the same claims as they have

asseried in this litigation, both in an adversary proceeding and in objecting to ISC’s assunipiion

of the Management Agrcement.
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36.

In August 2003, during the bankruptcy proceedings, the Group unilaterally tried to rehire
Romriell without consulting with or obtaining the approval of the JOC as it is required to do
under the Management Agreement.

37

On October 3, 2003, only six days before it filed this action, the Group stpulated to the
withdrawal ofits claims and objections in the Bankruptcy Court. As such, the Group agreed thal
there werc no breaches to the Management Agreement and that they would seek no
corresponding cure payments. The Group kept secret its plan to refile its withdrawn claims just
days later in state court. The Bankruptcy Court approved ISC’s plan of reorganization on
October 9, 2003, including the Group's stipulaled dismissal.

Employment Agreement Between Group and Romriell
38.

Tn furtherance of its unilateral decision to rchire Romriell, counterclaim defendant

Misner, purportedly acting on behalf of Group, executed the #2003 Employment Agreement”.
39.

Upon infonmation and beliel, the Group’s purpose for entering into the 2003 Employment
Agreement was to impose costs on ISC and lo provide Romriell additional time to establish a
competing practice that is and/or will divert revenue away from I5C.

40,
Under the 2003 Employment Agreement, Group has the duty to prevent Romriell from

competing with, diverting revenue from, and/or damaging I5C.
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41,

Undcr the 2003 Employment Agreement, Group has the ability to prevent Romriel] {rom

competing with, diverting revenue from, and/or damaging ISC.
42.

In violation of Group’s fiduciary duty and/or its duty of good faith and fair dealing to
ISC, Group failed to prevent Romriell from competing with, diverting revenue from and/or
otherwise damaging [SC.

43,
Romriell has competed with, diverted revenue from and/or otherwise damaged 1SC.
Group Files its Complaint and Obtains a TRO Ex Parte
44,

Tn Scptember 2003, shortly after Group unilatcrally attempted to rchire Rommnigll, the
Practice expenses for supplies and other ilems used by the Group dentists (but paid for in whole
by 18C) inexplicably and dramatically increased—so much so as to cause the Practice to be
unprofitable on an accrual basis.

45,

In early October 2003, 18C’s president, Ivar Chhina, and the Group’s former president,
Misner, engaged in extensive discussions over Romriell’s request for additional time to establish
his own oftice.

46.
During these negotiations, and contrary to the spirit of the talks, the Group obtained a

TRO ex parte on Oclober 10, 2003,
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47,

On the same day, Oclober 10, 2003, Misner wrote to Mr. Chhina and renceed on the

Group’s previous offer to resolve this dispute. The lctter did not mention the TRO.
48,

Tn response to Misner’s October 10, 2003 letter, Mr. Chhina called Misner and reimtiated
discussions aimed at resolving the dispute regarding Romriell. Again, at no time during these
discussions did Misner inform Mr. Chhina that the Group had already obtained a TRO.

49,

The Group did not disclose the TRO to ISC until the papers were delivered to ISC’s
officc manager in Chubbuck on Monday, October 13, 2003, two days after the TRO was
supposedly needed.

50.

By obtaining the ex parte TRO, Group has materially impaired the ability ol ISC to
exercise its rights and fulfill its obligations under the Management Agreement. By way of
cxample only, ISC is precluded from hiring and terminating staff under Article 4.4(b) and from
exercising its right of approval as a member of the JOC under Article 5.2(b).

Group Dentists Prepare to Establish Independent Practice
51,

On information and belief, Group has opened a bank account in the name of the Group

without informing TSC.
52,
On information and belief, Group has opened a post office box in the name of Group

without informing ISC.
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53,
On information and belicf, Group has opened a bank account and post office box in
furtherance of its plan to establish an independent dental practice.
54.
Upon information and belief, Group is generating Revenues through the rendition of
Professional Services that are not being made available to 18C.

Romriell Plans for, and Provides Services at,
Independent Dental Practice

55.
Upon information and belief, Romriell is, and has been for some time, preparing Lo
arganize a dental practice independent of the Management Agrcement.
56.
Romriell is providing dental services at an independent dental office in the Pocatcllo area
called “The TMJ Center,” which is less than iwenty miles away from the Practice.
57.
Upon information and belief, employees of ISC, including employces ISC is required lo
keep on stafl pursuant to the TRO, are currently working at the TMJ Center.
58.
Group did not inform I8C or the Tdaho state court prior to the issuance of the ex partc
TRO about the opening of the TMJ Center and the other improper acts and omissions of
Romriell despite their knowledge thereof. Romriell and Misner submitted mislcading alfidavits

to the Idaho siate court concealing Romriell’s wrongdomg.
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59.

Since Romriell has started sceing patients at the TMJ Center, there have been large
blocks of time during which Romriell has had no appointments at the Group. Nonetheless, [SC
is required by the TRO obtained by the Group through Romrniell’s and Misner’s nusleading
testimony to keep five persons on staff for Rommnell.

Group Receives Consultant’s Report
60,

On Qctober 14, 2003, Group received a report from the consulting firm of Wintersteen &
Associates (“Consulting Report™). Upon information and belicf, Wintersteen & Associates was
retained solely by Group and asked by Group to provide observations and recommendations n
connection with the Practice.

61.

Among other things, the Consulting Report states that “il appears that the Drs. Have not
let go of ownership and handed things to management. There is a power struggle going on. It is
sorl of like you have sold a car 1o a person and yet you want to keep the carc to drive. The
person you sold will usually not drive the way you do . . . but, they have paid for the car. Give it
to them.”

62.

The Consulting Report also reminded the Group dentists that if' they want “more

involvement with management and leadership, then they could approach Tnterdent about buying

back the group. Again — remember, you sold your rights.”
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63.

Similarly, the Consulting Report concluded that Group was “having Seller’s remorse™
and that Group needed to “respect the financial policy and procedure that has been established by
the management company.”

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Breach of Contract)

{Group)
64.

The allegations included in Paragraphs 1 through 63 of ISC’s Counterclaim are

incorporated by reference and made a part hereof.
65.

Group materially breached the Management Agreement in various respects, includimg,
but not limited to:

(a) Group's failure to enforce its right to prevent members and/or employees of
Group from competing with, diverting revenue away from, and/or otherwise damaging I5C;

(b} Group's failure to pay, or make available, certain Revenues owed to ISC;

(c) Group’s failurc to comply with the requirement in Article 3.5(a) that Group and
its respective Commillee Members diligently pursue any preliminary activities that arc nccessary
to allow the JOC to take an action;

(d) Group’s malerial impairment of ISC’s right to hire and terminatc non-
professionals under Article 3.8(b);

(e) Group’s malterial impairment of ISC’s right to hire and lerminate non-
prolessionals under Article 4.4(b);

(f) Group’s purported execution of the 2003 Employment Agreement with Romnell

m violation of Article 5.2(a);
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() Group’s purported execution of the 2003 Employment Agreement with Romricll
in violation of Article 5.2(b),

(h) Group’s use of goods and scrvices provided by ISC under the Management
Agrecment for purposes other than the provision of and management of dental services as
contemplated by the Management Agreement and the purposes incidental thereto, in violation of
Article 5.6; and

(1) Group’s commission and allowarice of acts that have materially impaired the
ability of Group to carry on the business of the Practice or to fulfill its obligations under the
Management Agreement.

G6.

As a direct and proximate result of Group’s matenal breaches of the Contract, ISC has
sustained injury and damage in an amount to be cstablished at trial well in excess of the
jurisdictional minimum of this Court plus prejudgment mterest.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Breach of Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing)
(Group)

67.
The allegations included in Paragraphs | through 66 of ISC’s Counterclaim arc
incorporated by reference and made a part hereof.
68.
There is implied in the Management Agreement between 1SC and Group a covenant of
good faith and [air dealing on the part of Group to cooperate with 1SC so that ISC may obtain all

benetits available to 1t under the Management Agreement.
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69.

Through the actions alleged above, Group has materially breached the covenant of good
faith and fair dealing.

70.

As a direct and proximate result of Group's breach of the covenant of good faith and fair
dealing, ISC has sustaincd injury and damage in an amount to be established at trial that is well
in excess of the jurisdictional minimum of this Court plus prejudgment interest.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Abuse of Process)
(Romriell)

71.
The allegations included in Paragraphs 1 through 70 ol ISC"s Counterclaim are
incorporated by reference and made a part hereot.
72.
1SC is informed and believed that in the first half of 2003, Romriell willfully and
improperly with ulterior motives, including, but not limited to, generally harassing ISC,
disrupting the business of ISC, and/or gaining leverage in his ongoing dispute/negotiations with
1SC made a false allegation to the Idaho Board of Dentistry (“Board™) that ISC was engaging in
the unlawful practice of dentistry. Becausc Romriell did not substantiate his complaint, the

Board took no action against 18C.
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73,

As a direct and proximate result of the abuse of process by Romriell, ISC has sustained
injury and damage in an amount to be established at irial that is well in excess of the
jurisdictional limit, plus prejudgment interest.

74.

The Group dentists, through counsel, have willfully and improperly with ulterior motives,
including, but not limited to, generally harassing ISC, disrupting the business of TSC, and/or
gaining leverage in his ongoing dispute/negotiations with ISC made another falsc allegation to
the Board that ISC is cngaging in the unlawful practice of dentisiry. ISC reserves the nght to
add additional defendants and/or damages to this counterclaim upon the Board’s rcjection of this

unsubstantiated allegation.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Breach of Fiduciary Duty)
(Group)

75.
The allegations included in Paragraphs 1 through 74 of TSC’s Counterclaim are
incorporated by relerence and made a part hereof.
76.
As a professional corporation, and because of Group's relationship with ISC, TSC placed
its trust and confidence in Group's judgment, rccomumendations, representations and promises.
Thus, Group was in a supetior position to [SC, and through such position was able lo exercisc

influence over ISC, who had reposed special trust and confidence m Group.
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71,

Group knew or had reason to know that ISC was placing its trust and confidence in
Group's judgment, direction, recommendations, representations and services in connection with
the Management Agreement.

78.

As a result of it expertisc and obligations undertaken in the Management Agreement,
Group owed a fiduciary duty to ISC.

4.

As a resull of this {iduciary duty, Group was obligated to use the utmost care in
disclosing to ISC material information important to the management company of & dental
practice such as the one involved here,

80.

Group breached its fiduciary obligations 1o ISC by taking actions contrary 1o, or refusing
to take actions in, the best interests of Practice. Upon information and belicf, Group has diverted
revenue away from the Group’s practice, failed to make certain Revenues available (o 18C,
precluded ISC from exercising its night to staft non-professionals, made hiring decisions
inconsistent with the efficient and economical ranning of the Practice, concealed or failed to
fully, fairly and timely disclose material information to 1SC, and consented to and assisted in the
cstablishment of the TMJ Center.

81.
Because ISC was not properly informed of and/or consulted about these matiers, I5C was

unable to take actions lo protect ISC’s interests and investment in the Group’s practice.
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82,
As aresult of Group’s breach ol its fiduciary obligations, ISC has been damaged in an
amount 1o be proven at trial well in excess of the jurisdictional minimum of the Court, plus

prejudgment interest.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Intentional Tnterference With Contract)
{Romriell)

83.

ISC adopts and realleges paragraphs 1 through 82 as set forth above,

84.
A contract (the Management Agrecment) existed between ISC and Group.
85,
Romriel] knew of the existence of the Management Agreement referred to above.
86.
Through the 2003 Employment Agrecment and the establishment and operation of the
TMIJ Center, Romriell induced Group to violate its contract with 18C, including but not limited
to Group’s contractual obligations to:
(a) prevent members and/or employees of Group from competing with, diverting
revenue away from, and/or otherwise damaging ISC;
(b) diligently pursue any preliminary activities that are necessary to allow the JOC to
take an action;
(c) refrain from matenally impairing TSC’s right to hire and terminate non-
professionals under Articles 3.8(b) and 4.4(b),
(d) seek approval from the JOC belore cxceuting an Employment Agreement with
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Romriell;
(c) pay, or otherwise make availablc to I5C, Revenues owed to I3C;
(f) relrain [rom committing or allowing acls that materially impair the ability of

Group lo carry on the business of the Group and to fulfill its obligations under the Managemcnt
Agreement,
(2) perform in accordance with the covenant of good faith and fair dealing,
87.
Romricll acted with the intent to cause Group to breach its contract with TSC. Such
action by Romriell, in fact, caused Group to breach its contract with ISC.
88.
In interfering with the contract between 18C and Group, Romnell acted f(or personal
motives and did not act to advance the interests ol Group.
89,
As a result of Romriell’s interference with Group’s performance of its contract with 1SC,
ISC has suffered actual damages in an amount to be proven at trial, plus prejudgment interest.
SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELTEF
(Fraud in the Inducement)
(Group, L.R. Misner, Porter Sutton, Ernest Sutton,

Gregory Romricll, Dwight Romriell,
Errol Ormond, Arnold Goodliffe)

90.
The allcgations included in Paragraphs 1 through 89 are incorporated by reference and

made a parl hereol.
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91.

ISC was fraudulently induced by Group, L.R. Misner, Porter Sutton, Emest Sutton,
Gregory Romriell, Dwight Romriell, Errol Ormond, and Arnold Goodliffe to enter the
Management Agreement. The Managemenl Agreemcnt was a material parl of the consideration
for which 18C paid counter-claim dcfendants $2.8 milhon.

92,

When entering the Management Agreement, ISC relied upon representations by Group,
including representations by L.R. Misner, Porter Sutton, Ermest Sutton, Gregory Romricll,
Dwight Romriell, Errol Ormond, and Arnold Goodliffe regarding their willingness and ability to
abide by the terms in the Management Agrecment, including Article 5.2, and relied upon
Group’s concealment of its intent not to abide by Article 5.2.

93.

Article 5.2 is a material term of the Management Agreemenl. The absence of the
agreement encompassed by Article 5.2 would materially and adversely frustrate the parlics’
essential objectives as expressed in the Management Agreement.

94,

Based upon information and belief, Group, L.R. Misner, Porter Sutton, Erncst Sutton,
Gregory Romriell, Dwight Romriell, Errol Ormond, and Arnold Goodliffe never mlended to
honor their agreement in, or abide by the terms of, Article 5.2.

95.

ISC suffered detriment as a proximate result of its reliance on the representations and

concealment of facts by Group, L.R. Misner, Porter Sutton, Ermest Sutlon, Gregory Romuricll,

Dwight Romriell, Errol Ormond, and Arnold Goodliffe.
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96.
1SC would not have entered into the Management Agrecment but for the
misrepresentations and conccalment of matenal facts by Group, L.R. Misner, Porter Sutton,
Emest Sutton, Gregory Romriell, Dwight Romriell, Errol Ormond, and Arnold Goodliffe.
97.
As a direct and proximatc result of counterclaim defendants’ fraud, ISC has been
damaged in an amount in excess of $2.8 million plus pre-judgment interest.
SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Alternative Claim for Rescission and Restitution)
(Group, I..R. Misner, Porter Sutton, Ernest Sutton,
Gregory Romriell, Dwight Remriell,
Errol Ormond, Arnold Goodliffe)
98.

The allegations included in Paragraphs 1 through 97 are incorporated by reference and

made a part hereof.

99.

The terms of Management Agrccment was a material part of the consideration for which

TSC paid counterclaim defendants $2.8 nullion.
100.

ISC expressly denies that any term of the Management Agreement 1s illegal or
uncnforceable. However, should the Court determine that seclion 5.2 or any other material term
of the Managcment Agreement is illegal or unenforecable, ISC is entitled to rescind the
Management Agreement and to restitution of the $2.8 million it paid counterclaim defendants,
including Group, L.R. Misner, Porter Sutton, Ernest Sutton, Gregory Romricll, Dwight Romniell,

Frrol Ormond, and Arnold Goodliffe plus prejudgment interest.
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EIGHTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Declaratory Judgment)

101.

The allcgations included in Paragraphs 1 through 100 are incorporated by reference and
made a part hereof,

102,

This action for declaratory relief is brought pursuant to 28 U.8.C. § 2201 and the
Uniform Declaratory Judgment Act, ldaho Code §§ 10-1201, 10-1208.

103.

Upon information and belicf, Group maintains that any successiul claim against il by I5C
will be satisfied from the Practice’s accounts receivable, which Group in tum claims will reduce
ISC’s management fee. Thus, Group claims that any amount recovered by ISC against Group
will be satisfied with 1SC’s assets.

104,

Group has not agreed, and ISC does not anticipate that it will agree, that any amounts
found owing to 18C by Group cannot be satisfied from accounts receivable or under the
Management Contract. Accordingly, an actal conflict exisis between the parties.

105.

ISC is entitled to a declaration that neither damages awarded against counterclaim
defendants, nor any counterclaim defendant’s altorneys focs and costs herein nor any
disbursements in this litigation, including but not limited to the sccurity for the TRO, arc

recoverable from accounts reccivable or otherwise under the Management Agreement.
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ATTORNEYS® FEES

ISC has been required to retain the undersigned counsel to bring this Counterclaim.
Accordingly, ISC is entitled to its attorncys’ fees and expenses incurred in bringing this
Counterclaim pursuant to Idaho Code §§ 12-120 and 12-121, and pursuant to Article 10.5 of the

Management Agresment.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

ISC demands a jury trial on all issues so triable.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, ISC requests judgment against counterclaim defendants as follows:

L. On its First Counterclaim, for damages in excess of the junisdictional minimum ol

the Court plus prejudgment interest;

2. On its Second Counterclaim, for damages in excess of the junisdictional minimum

of the Court plus prejudgment interest;

3 On its Third Counterclaims, for damages in excess of the junsdictional minimum

of the Court plus prejudgment nierest;

4. On its Fourth Counterclaims, for damages in excess of the jurisdictional minimum

of the Court plus prejudgment interest;

5. On its Fifth Counterclaim, for damages i excess of the jurisdictional minimum of

the Court plus prejudgment interest;

6. On its Sixth Counterclaim, for damages in the amount ol $2.8 million plus

prcjudgment interest,
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7. On its Seventh Counterclaim, in the alternative, for restitution n the amount of

$2.8 million plus prejudgment mnterest,

8. On its Eighth Counterclaim, for a declaratory judgment that that ncither damages
awarded against counterclaim delendants, nor any counlerclaim defendants” attorney fees and
costs herein nor any disbursements in this litigation, including but not limited to the security for
the TRO, are rccoverable from accounts reccivable or otherwise under the Management
Agreement;

9, For ISC’s costs, disburscments, expenses, and expert witness fees incurred in
defending this lawsuit, including appropriate and rcasonable attorney’s fees, as allowed by
applicable law; and

10.  For such other and further relief as the Court decms just and proper.

DATED this é day of November, 2003,

Sl

By: EnkF. Stidham
Attorney for Defendant
Interdent Service Corporation
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that [ served the forcgoing INTERDENT SERVICE

CORPORATION’S ANSWER TO COMPLAINT AND COUNTERCLAIMS on the
following namcd person(s) on the daie indicated below by
ﬁ, mailing with postage prepaid
0 hand delivery
ﬁ facsimile transmission
O overnight delivery

to said person(s)  true copy thereof, contained in a sealed cnvelope, addressed o swd person(s)

at his or her last-known address(es) indicated below.,

Gary L. Cooper

Ron Kerl

James P. Price

COOPER & LARSEN

151 N. 3rd Avenue, Ste, 210
PO Box 4229

Pocatello, TD 83205-4229
Phone: (208) 235-1145

Fax: (208) 235-1182

L
DATED: this 6§ day of November, 2003,

Erik F. Stidham
Attorncys for Defendant
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